SUBJECT: Questions regarding the Ordering Party’s conditions – IOP/3/2013
To whom it  may concern,
As an interested Bidder, we kindly ask you to provide us with your answers to some questions referring to the Public procurement no. IOP/3/2013 – Development of the main design of multifamily residential building and execution of construction works on the building in accordance with the prepared documentation, within the subproject of construction of housing for young researchers of the University of Kragujevac.

1. Shall external installations be treated to the parcel boundary when creating the Bid? Otherwise we are of opinion that the conditions of the Public Utility Company should be sent to the Bidders.

2. As for the building mounting, there are no details about vertical alignment (levelling) of projected surrounding roads. Shall you send the required details to the Bidders?

3. As per the Detailed Regulation Plan, no transformer station is projected in the subject complex. Should it be projected on the site in accordance with the Project Terms of Reference? In that case, should it be projected within or outside the building? (a prefabricated concrete transformer station or...)?

4. In both Project Terms of Reference and Site Permit, modern materials are projected for façade finishing which may largely influence the investment price-wise. We are of opinion that it is required the Ordering Party to precise desired materials.

Example:

- up to 50% of total façade area to be projected as substructure façade: alucobond, cement-composite panels, granite ceramics, etc.

- remaining façade area is to be projected as contact façade with colour finishing

- at the entrances and on staircase verticals, aluminum is to be projected in accordance with the required energy class of the building.
5. As for copyright protection, how to act with the conceptual designs which were shortlisted but not selected for the realization in the main design?
6. Please clarify Form 3.4.3 – powers of attorney, once a person to sign the Bid in the name of all consortium members is appointed, should the directors, that is, authorized persons of all consortium members certify that power of attorney in court?  

